June 19, 2012

Steve Lankenau
539 W. Washington
Napoleon OH 43545

Chad Lulfs

City of Napoleon
255 Riverview
Napoleon OH 43545

Re: Illegal Sewer Connections

Dear Mr. Lulfs:

In response to your letter of June 18, to the best of our knowledge, we have no illegal sewer
connections. Please contact me (419.784.6291) and we can discuss the connection which you feel is a
violation.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
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Steve Lankenau

ce: Jon Bisher
Trevor Hayberger
Jeff Lankenau



City of Napoleon, Ohio

Department of Public Works

255 West Riverview Avenue, P.0. Box 151
ﬂ\[apo&on, OH 43545
Chad E. Lulfs, P.E., P.S., Director of Public Works
Telephione: (419) 592-4010  Fax; (419) 599-8393
wwrw.napoleonohio.com

Heartland Values. Flowing Opportunities

June 22, 2012

539 W. Washington Street
Napoleon, Ohio 43545

Attn: Steve Lankenau
Re:  Illegal Sewer Connections
Dear Mr. Lankenau,

I received your letter dated June 19, 2012 which stated that you do not believe there are any illegal
sewer connections at the above address. Our initial field review found illegal connections on the
northwest side and corner. After receiving your letter, | performed a second field review of the
property. I found two (2) connections which appear to be in violation of the City’s rules. The
ground pipe at the northwest corner of the house must be removed to two (2) feet below grade and
permanently capped. A second connection into the ground was found on the west side of the house.
This downspout must be disconnected and the ground pipe removed to two (2) feet below grade and
permanently capped. Please see the enclosed sketch.

As stated in the original letter addressing this issue, all work must be performed in accordance with
the City’s specifications. All work must also be inspected by the City of Napoleon’s Engineering
Department. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our office.

Yours truly,

&

Chad E. Lulfs, P.E., P.S.
Director of Public Works
City of Napoleon

oe Dr. Jon A. Bisher, City Manager

Encl.

P:\Public Works Department Letterhead doc




1. Ground Pipe
2. Connected Downspout
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